

SS Department Mtg – Spring 2022
 Fri. February 11, 2022 – 9:30am-11:30am
<https://fsw.zoom.us/j/93168457930>
 Meeting ID: 931 6845 7930

AGENDA

Attendees:

Alexandra Nikishin	Cat Tallant	Kaitlyn Muchnok	Mark Herman	Sabine Maetzke
Brandon Jett	Eric Seelau	Juan Carlos Ginarte	Matt Vivyan	Sheila Seelau
Bruno Baltodano	Harold Van Boven	Lauren Madak	Phil Wiseley	Terri Housley
Camille Drake- Brassfield	Jacque Davis	Leslie Bartley	Randy Moffett	Tom Donaldson

- Bonfire Talk: What is your greatest extravagance?
- Social Sciences Day—bring your family!
 - FSW **Baseball Game: Saturday, March 5, 2022, at 1pm** (vs. St. Petersburg)
 - Tickets, seating, food & beverages provided!
 - City of Palms Park: <https://www.fswbucs.com/facilities/cityofpalms>
- Reminders:
 - Form 1 – Self-Evaluation due today (second Friday in Feb)
 - Form 3 – Goals and Weights (due end of March)
- Assessment: Eric Seelau
 - POS, AMH, PSY, ECON
 - Eric and Terri will set up separate Zoom meetings w/each discipline to discuss assessment results/modifications
- Curriculum: Sheila Seelau
 - Review of important dates
 - GEAC: Gen Ed updates (Randy)—SS will get 6 credits (down from 9) [six categories with six credits each—six open Gen Ed credits]
 - SS all students must take civics literacy (AMH 2020 or POS 2041), must take a WI course (SS or Hum)
 - If anyone has concerns about Gen Ed proposal, attend Curriculum (Mar 4) and/or Faculty Senate meeting (Feb 18)
- Follet Access feedback/discussion: Leslie Bartley & Terri Housley
 - Course level adoption (not by sections)
- Live Flex feedback/discussion—Brandon Jett, Cat Tallant, Terri Housley
- Start. Stop. Continue.

SS Department Mtg – Spring 2022
Fri. February 11, 2022 – 9:30am-11:30am
<https://fsw.zoom.us/j/93168457930>
Meeting ID: 931 6845 7930

- Faculty invited to provide feedback on what they would like me to start, stop, or continue as chair.

- International (I) and Diversity (D) designated courses
 - Established definitions and learning outcomes for each designation
 - Formerly identified as one and the same, he has proposed to split them up and established LOs for both that can be measured and assessed for any course that opts to be identified as one or the other (or both)
 - Has worked on this with the IDEA committee, vetted through Gen Ed committee, received support from Dr. DeLuca and Martin Tawil
 - His proposal will go before the faculty senate this semester, but as a courtesy he wanted everyone in the dept to hear about it before then; please attend senate meeting to join the open discussion
 - Once officially approved, if we want to designate a course we can do so via a syllabpalooza event or curriculum proposal

- Other business...
 - Approved for F/T econ position at HG
 - Link for the FPD ancillary funds: <https://forms.gle/7RVyZdzS8CSj4qpt5>
 - K-bldg renovation—pack/move office belongings out end of spring semester
 - Check-in with new editions, Cat Tallant and Kaitlyn Muchnok